

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHY LOVACHISAC2]
Sent: 2017-03-21 12:24:01 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dowa]; Glenna Ford [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Glenna Fordd54]
Subject: RE: DM Monthly

On the QC-ON piece, there's an internal meeting tomorrow morning on next steps. I will provide an overview then.

If you need more detail on the LTEP piece, let me know.

Anthy

Anthy Lovachis | 416-969-4935

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: March 21, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis; Glenna Ford
Subject: DM Monthly

Hey,

Can you let me know if you have any information on the DM agenda items below for this Friday's meeting? I've noted the three that I should have all I need.

- 1) LTEP –I can use Anthy bi-weekly update
- 2) MDMR
- 3) IESO Support for OCCSDC/GreenON-Glenna anything new since last time?
- 4) Ontario Fair Hydro Plan- I can handle this
- 5) Quebec Electricity Trade – I can use Anthy bi-weekly update

Bruce's additions:

- Seek exemption from using HRC travel agents
- Linking ACEPs and our Aboriginal community funding programs to our Conservation programs
- Memo re proposed amendments to MACD's investigative powers (Bruce will provide DM with a hard copy memo)
- Give him MOU Compliance on Key Transitional Matters (Bruce will provide hard copy if I can get completed in time)

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)